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From: Winifred WindRiver [fwindriver@amherst.edu]
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2008 5:44 PM
To: Secy
Subject: License applications 1W023 & XWO13

Please oppose license applications 1W023 and XWO13 by EnergySolutions. They want to bring radioactive
waste from Italy in through the ports of Charleston,• SC and New Orleans, LA; ship it to Tennessee for various
types of "processing"-including incineration and possible "recycling" into consumer and industrial goods-
and then send what's left for burial in the company's shallow landfill in Utah. We must not endanger our
health for the financial benefit of EnergySolutions! Thank you.
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Received: from mail2.nrc.gov (148.184.176.43) by OWMS01.nrc.gov
(148.184.100.43) with Microsoft SMTP Server id 8.0.751.0; Fri, 28 Mar 2008
17:35:11 -0400

X-Ironport-ID: mail2
X-SBRS: 2.4
X-MID: 13382641
X-IronPort-Anti-Spam-Filtered: true
X-I ron Port-Anti-Spaim-Result:
AkwCAOsA7UfRVIIJfGdsb2JhbACCQBOVin6CHoEIAQELBQIHBxaZGQ
X-IronPort-AV: E=Sophos;i="4.25,572,1199682000";

d="scan'208,217";a="13382641"
Received: from smtpauthl13.mail.atl.earthlink.net ([209.86.89.73]) by
mnail2.nrc.gov with ESMTP; 28 Mar 2008 17:35:11 -0400

Received: from [71.101.107.185] (helo=[192.168.2.101]) by
smtpauthl3.mail.atl.earthlink.net with esmtpa (Exim 4.67) (envelope-from
<fwindriver@amherst.edu>) id 1JfME7-00032M-UE for secy@nrc.gov; Fri, 28 Mar
2008 17:35:08 -0400

Message-ID: <47ED6698.7010207@amherst.edu>
Date: Fri, 28 Mar 2008 17:43:52 -0400
From: Winifred WindRiver <fwindriver@amherst.edu>
Reply-To: Winifred WindRiver <fwindriver@amherst.edu>
User-Agent: Thunderbird 2.0.0.12 (Windows/20080213)
MIME-Version: 1.0
To: secy@nrc.gov
Subject: License applications 1W023 & XWO13
Content-Type: text/html; charset="lSO-8859-1"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit
X-ELNK-Trace:
51193b54cfc8f41 al 9193b448b5fb415e242b555415953a1415fb49491852d1 1669b2793a5f85ed
e350badd9bab72f9c350badd9bab72f9c350badd9bab72f9c
X-Originating-IP: 71.101.107.185
Return-Path: fwindriver@amherst.edu


